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drosenfeld@unioncounsel.net  

 

David A. Rosenfeld 

Weinberg Roger & Rosenfeld 

1375 55th Street 

Emeryville, California 94608 

 
 

Re: County Response to UAPD’s October 16, 2023 Letter regarding Line Pass 

Negotiations re: Bargaining Units 324 and 325 

 

Mr. Rosenfeld: 

  

This office represents the County of Los Angeles (“County”) with respect to the line pass 

negotiations in which you, on behalf of the Union of American Physicians and Dentists, 

Bargaining Units 324 and 325 (“UAPD”), offered to engage. 

The County shares UAPD’s commitment to ensuring that services essential to public 

health and safety continue to be provided during any potential work stoppage by County 

employees represented by UAPD. To prevent any disruption to the delivery of such services, the 

County accepts your offer to engage UAPD in line pass negotiations. The County looks forward 

to working with you to identify personnel who perform job duties that are necessary to prevent a 

substantial and imminent threat to public health and safety and who will be granted line passes in 

order to continue to perform such job duties during any work stoppage by UAPD. 

Please provide your availability to meet and confer on the line passes at your earliest 

convenience, so that the County can schedule such negotiations and the parties can prevent any 

disruption to essential services that may be caused by a UAPD work stoppage. I can be reached 

on my cell phone at (415) 609-6655 or by email at avolberding@lcwlegal.com. 

Very truly yours, 

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 

/s/ Alexander Volberding 

Alexander Volberding 

 


